From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 2/5/2013 2:24:21 PM

To: ‘Redacted ‘
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: CES-21 Workshop Draft Notice

Looks good. I'll get it on Ed’s calendar.

Elizaveta Malashenko

Program and Project Supervisor
Grid Planning and Reliability

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From J Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 11:57 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: CES-21 Workshop Draft Notice

Liza,

Here’s a draft of the CES-21 workshop/Board meeting notice that we are planning to send out
later this week (as early as tomorrow, if possible). Due to scheduling conflicts, we may only
have 4 out of the 6 Board members in attendance. But this is a quorum so I don’t think that
poses an issue in regards to OP 14 of the CES-21 Decision (12-12-031). Please let me know if
you have any questions or comments on it.

SB GT&S 0756948


mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

Can you make sure that this workshop/Board meeting gets on Ed’s calendar?

Thanks

Redacted

Redacted
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CES-21 Workshop Notice /[DRAFT]

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY’S (U 39-E), SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
EDISON COMPANY (U 338-E), AND SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY (U
902-M), NOTICE OF WORKSHOP AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
REGARDING THE CALIFORNIA ENERGY SYSTEMS FOR THE 21°" CENTURY
(CES-21) PROJECT

In Ordering Paragraph 14 of Decision 12-12-031, the California Public Utilities Commission
(Commission) ordered the CES-21 Board of Directors to hold a public workshop, including the
CPUC, at least 45 days in advance of the Tier 3 advice letter that details the proposed CES-21
implementation plan and first year projects.

Pacific Gas & Electric Company (PG&E), Southern California Edison Company (SCE), and
San Diego Gas & Electric Company (SDG&E) hereby provide notice of this workshop to
discuss the proposed research and priorities and to review the business cases for proposed
research.
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The CES-21 Board of Directors will hold this workshop in San Francisco on Wednesday,
February 20, 2013. Information on each workshop’s location and how to participate are as
follows:

CES-21 Workshop

Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2013
Time: 9:00am — 1:00pm

Location: Pacific Energy Center

851 Howard Street

San Francisco, CA 94103

RSVP: To [Redacted at [Redacted by February 15, 2013

Due to limited seating, those interested in attending must RSVP by the deadline identified
above. This workshop may be attended remotely via WebEx and teleconference /in the process
of determining whether we can offer this capability]. For WebEx and teleconference access,
please request instructions from the RSVP contact identified above.

Respectfully submitted,

CHRISTOPHER WARNER
Service Lists: LLNL CES-21 A.11-07-008, Smart Grid R.08-12-009 (?), and EPIC A.12-11-

003 (?)

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
15 98am more, ppease Visi htm:%fvww.Dgepcomfeﬁ)out/companv/prlvaC /customer/
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